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From: Dan Alminana [dan@elysiumhealth.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 10:04 PM 
To: Frank Jaksch; Troy Rhonemus; Tom Varvaro; Mark Morris; Collene Villalobos 
CC: Eric Marcotulli 
Subject: Purchase Orders 
Attachments: Elysium Health NR_PO 9.pdf; ATT52148.htm; Elysium Health Ptero_PO 9.pdf; 
ATT52151.htm 

ChromaDex Team, 

Attached you will find the following purchase orders: 

• 6,600kg ofNR 
• 1,260kg of Ptero 

Best, 
Dan 
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ELYSIUM 

Purchase Order 

NR109 

Date of Order 

6/28/16 

Chroma Dex 

10005 Muirlands Blvd, Suite G 

Irvine, CA 92618 

Tel: 949-419-0288 

Order Details: 

Description Quantity (kgs) 

Nicotinamide Riboside -
6600 

Niagen 

Total 

Ship to address: 

Elysium Health 

C/O Tishcon Corp 

818 Brown Street 

Salisbury, MD 21801 

Tel: 410-860-0046 

Price (USD)/kg 

$400.00 

APPROVED 6/28/2016: DA 

HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL -ATTORNEY'S EYES ONLY 

Total Cost 

$2,640,000.00 

$2,640,000 

Billing Address: 

Elysium Health 

594 Broadway, Suite 707 

New York, NY 10012 

Tel: 617 799 9123 

Shipping Instructions 

Please use CDXC freight 

account 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

ELYSIUM 

Purchase Order 

PT109 

Date of Order 

6/28/16 

Chroma Dex 

10005 Muirlands Blvd, Suite G 

Irvine, CA 92618 

Tel: 949-419-0288 

Order Details: 

Description Quantity (kgs) 

Pterostilbene -
1260 

pTeroPure 

Total 

Ship to address: 

Elysium Health 

C/O Tishcon Corp 

818 Brown Street 

Salisbury, MD 21801 

Tel: 410-860-0046 

Price (USD)/kg 

$400.00 

APPROVED 6/28/2016: DA 

Total Cost 

$504,000.00 

$504,000 

Billing Address: 

Elysium Health 

594 Broadway, Suite 707 

New York, NY 10012 

Tel: 617 799 9123 

Shipping Instructions 

UPS Ground - account 

49R093 or use CDXC 

freight account 
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